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HCO002494-0002 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Williams, David M 

, 28 February 2006 09:23 

i.~_~_~_~.~_~_~_~.~_~_~_~.~.§.~._~_~.~_~~~~~~~~~’, Niven, Nigel; i. ....... -(~-~-~ ....... i. 
RE: Telephone call from Mrs ward 

Thanks Dave.. 

[~_~.~i~ii I know that you have planned to personally update all of the remaining FeM’s..Can you 
give me some timescales as to when you think you can achieve this..(if you haven’t already done 
so) Thanks.DW. 

From: 
Sent: 
To," 
Cc," 
Subject: 

Williamson, David 
24 February 2006 13:46 

Williams, David M 
,iven, ,i~el~ C:.:.:.:~_-~#:~:~:.:.:.:.3 
Telephone call from Mrs ward 

Sir 
I took a call from Ms Margaret Ward at 1300 hrs today 24/2/06. She is the daughter of Mrs Windsor. 

She informs me that there has been publicity on Meridian TV News last night and on front page of today’s Portsmouth 
News regarding the Police Complaints Authority and the release of the number of cases we are investigating (15) 
amonst other things 
She was surprised that she had not heard from[~:-~~i regarding the matter. She has apparently not been able to 
contact [~i~)n her mobile, hence her call to m’e: ....... 

I informed her that we had not seen the publicity so we were unable to comment on it. I did also inform her that you 
had been out of the country so it was unlikely that any information had come from the enquiry. She now understands 
that we have no control over comments made by another body. 

She says that she had a letter from the enquiry last year and last spoke to I~.c_.o_~_$_t December 2005. She has no 
complaints at all with[.~i~i_;i~i nor the enquiry as a whole, but is upset that information has been put into the public domain 
without her knowing about about it beforehand. She says that she hopes that no other families were aware of this 
publicity. I have pointed out that it is unlikely to be the case. 
She was left fairly happy after our conversation and I promised that someone would contact her on Monday to discuss. 
Her contact tel no’s are 

i Code A iwork 

....... _.C_..o_d__e_._ _A_._._.i home 

Dave Williamson 


